Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 28 October 2016 11:14

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: Fw: Reports

From: Flynn, Valerie-

Sent: 28 October 2016 10:48

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Reports

Dear sir/madam,

I would like to make a request under the Freedom of information Act 2014 for a copy of the following records:
1. Evaluation of Irish Aid's Uganda Country Strategy Paper 2010-14 carried out by Mokoro in 2014.

2. Evaluation of Ireland’s Support to Timor Leste, 2001-2014 by Mokoro in 2013

3. Evaluation of Irish Aid's Sierra Leone Strategy Paper, 2011-2013 by 10D Parc in 2013

4. Review of the Irish Aid Programme Grant Mechanism by Coffey International Development in 2015

5. Organisational Assessment of Mary Robinson Foundation — Climate Justice by Johnny O'Regan in 2015
Piease can you provide me with these records in electronic format. My phone number is below.

Best regards,

Valerie

Valerie Flynn

"Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail"
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